

# Maysoun Atoum

## Curriculum Vitae



### PROFILE:

**Name:** Maysoun Hussein Atoum

**Nationality:** Jordanian

**Gender:** Female

**Date of Birth:** 1970

**Marital Status:** Married.

**Language:** Arabic English and French

**Phone:** Home: 962-6-5662627

Cellular: 962-0798297065

**Address:** The Hashemite University- Faculty of Nursing  
Department of Community & Mental Health Nursing  
P.O. Box 150459 Zarqa- 330138- Jordan

**E-mail address:** [Maysoun\\_atoun@hu.edu.jo](mailto:Maysoun_atoun@hu.edu.jo)

[Mays\\_atoum@hotmail.com](mailto:Mays_atoum@hotmail.com)

### Details:

A senior registered nurse with the doctoral degree in nursing education with a wide range of experience in all theoretical and clinical nursing fields specially teaching the undergraduate student in the nursing faculty.

I have work at the Hashemite University from 8\03\2002 until now in the Faculty of Nursing as a Full-time Lecturer in a Department of Community & Mental Health before that I work as teaching and research assistant. From 1\10\2002 until now in the same faculty in the Hashemite University, and previously I worked as a clinical instructor in the Jordan University from 1999 until 2002 during my master degree.

I work in all departments for the undergraduate student such as the Department of Community & Mental Health, the adult department, the maternity and neonatal health department. And as a supervisor for the clinical mental health courses for the master student

### EDUCATION:

Doctoral of Philosophy Degree in Nursing at University of Jordan Amman-Jordan 2018 from Post Graduate Studies.

Master Degree in Nursing Education at the University of Jordan Amman -Jordan 2001 from Post Graduate Studies

Bachelor Degree in Nursing Science at the Jordan University of Science & Technology - Jordan- 1992 from the Faculty of Nursing.

### **Professional Membership:**

A member in the Jordanian Nurses and Midwives Council (JNMC).

### **CAREER HISTORY:**

- I am working at the Hashemite University from 9-9-2012 until now as a Lecturer/Tutor in the faculty of Nursing in the Community & Mental Health Nursing Department.
- 1-10-2002 until 8-3-2009 as a Teaching / Research Assistant I worked in The Hashemite University in the following clinical courses: Fundamentals of Nursing, Physical Examination, Psychiatric Nursing, Maternity and Child Care, Pediatric Nursing, Leadership and Nursing Administration.
- 1999-2002 I worked in University of Jordan as a teacher and research assistant in the Faculty of Nursing at the Adult Department, teaching the following clinical courses: Adult 1 & Adult 11.
- 1992-1996 worked as register nurse in a private medical center

### **Responsibilities are:**

- Conduct an on-line course on 'Health Nursing Promotion' theory courses
- Participate in classroom and laboratory instruction.
- Serve as Coordinator/Resource person with the Simulator Laboratory.
- Assist in the preparation of reports for Program accreditation.
- Serve on School, College and University committees as assigned.
- Collaborate internally and externally with other institutions, schools, faculties and professional organizations for personal and program enrichment and innovations.
- Follow the guidelines of a tenure-track position. Specifically, the Instructor will maintain a program of personal professional growth by engaging in teaching, scholarly activity, service at the department, college, university and community levels; and other detection appropriate with faculty rank and status.
- Maintain licensure and certification as a RN.
- Adhere to additional duties as assigned.
- work with severe mental illness using specially method like the
- De-escalation technique and the HCR20.

### **CERTIFICATIONS & TRAINING COURSES:**

#### **Training Courses**

- Pass the TOEFL (ITP) Exam.
- Participate and successfully passed all modules required for the granting of the International Computer Driving
- License of the Syllabus Version: 4.0 in English on 20th of July -2010.
- Participate in a workshop with the WHO "Developing the Role of Practitioners in Recovery Based Work with Severe Mental Illness. (April 5th -23rd 2010), Amman, Jordan.

- Participate in a course in SPSS in The Hashemite University, Zarqa\_Jordan, (10-17) July 2005.
- Participant in the Fourth Jordan Oncology Society Conference, The First King Hussein Cancer Center& The National Cancer Institute (USA) Conference. Amman –Jordan (15-17) April 2004.
- Participate in E-Learning course in The Hashemite University, Zarqa-Jordan, February –April 2005
- Participant in the Nursing Conference, Al-Zaytoonah University. Amman- Jordan, September 2003.
- Participate in a workshop about the University Student and Evaluation Technology at The Hashemite University, June 2003.
- Participant in the Nursing Conference, Al-Zaytoonah University. Amman- Jordan, 2002.
- Participate in the Nursing Conference “Training and Evaluation Student in Adult Courses “Jordan University, Amman-Jordan, 2002.
- Participated in the fifth international nursing “Nursing in The Third Millennium” Jordan University, Amman-Jordan, 2001
- Participant in the Nursing conference, Jordan University of science & Tech, Irbid-Jordan, 2001.
- Participant in the Nursing Conference, Jordan University of Science & Tech, Irbid –Jordan, 1996.
- Attending one-week workshop about The University Student Teaching & Evaluation Technology at The Hashemite University, Zarqa –Jordan, 2003.
- Participant in a workshop entitled “ISO 2002 “, Jordan Hospital, 2002.
- Facilitator and Developer of a continuing education courses entitled” Pressure Scores Prevention “, Jordan Hospital, 2002.
- Participant in a workshop entitled “Diabetes Mellitus “, Jordan, Hospital, 2000.
- Participant in a workshop entitled “Infection Control”, Jordan Hospital, 1999.
- Participate in Second International Middle-East Conference, Jordan University of Science and Technology, April 1992.

#### **SEMINASRES ATTENDENCE:**

- Work with Severe Mental Illness.
- Women's Health
- Preparing Nursing Students for Clinical Area.

#### **ACTIVITES:**

- Attendant the International Nursing Conference " improving clients' outcome through implications of scientific evidence” 2016 at the Zarqa University.
- Attendance the Activities of the first scientific seminar for nursing 2011 “Nursing Science –A look to future”.
- Participating and organizing the nursing guiding day for new academic year.
- A uniqueness and Appreciation Certification for unique active participation in all activities concerning the faculty of nursing.

- Active member in the community serving commission-faculty of nursing.

#### **PUBLICATIONS:**

- Ahmad, M., AL-Ananbeh, E., Khrais, H., Atoum, M., AL-Rimawi, R., Alsadi, M., & Alzaatreh, M. (2018). The Status of Statistical Assumption in Published Nursing Research. *TPM: Testing, Psychometrics, Methodology in Applied Psychology*, 25(4).
- Atoum, M., Alhussami, M., Rayan, A. (2018) Emotional and behavioral problems among Jordanian adolescents: Prevalence and associations with academic achievement. *Journal of child and adolescent psychiatric nursing*. 31(1), 1–9.
- Atoum, M. & Alhussami, M. (2018) Exploration of Mental Health Needs and Service for Adolescents: A Qualitative Study. *International Journal of Applied and Natural Sciences*. 7(3), 73-88.
- Khalaf, I., Al-Dweik, G., Abu-Snieneh, H., Al-Daken, L., Musallam, R. M., Bani Younis, M., ... & Masadeh, A. (2017). Nurses' Experiences of Grief Following Patient Death: A Qualitative Approach. *Journal of Holistic Nursing*, 36(3):228-240.
- Daken, L., Rayan, A., Abu-Snieneh, H., Al-Dweik, G., Atoum, M., Katib, A., & Mogli, F. A. (2017) Policy Development: Family Presence during Resuscitation (FPDR) Procedure. *International Journal of Nursing and Health Science*, 4(2): 22-30.
- Ahmad, M., Al-Rimawi, R., Masadeh, A., & Atoum, M. (2015). Workplace violence by patients and their families against nurses: literature review. *International Journal of Nursing and Health Science*, 2(4), 46-55.
- Al-Modallal, H., Abu Zayed, I., Abujilban, S., Shehab, T., & Atoum, M. (2015). Prevalence of intimate partner violence among women visiting health care centers in Palestine refugee camps in Jordan. *Health care for women international*, 36(2), 137-148.
- Wahsheh, M. A., Hassan, Z. M., & Atoum, M. H. (2011). Reporting of occupational exposures to sharp injuries among Jordanian healthcare workers. *Healthcare Infection*, 16 (2), 71-77.
- Mrayyan, M. T., Modallal, R., Awamreh, K., Atoum, M., Abdullah, M., & Suliman, S. (2008). Readiness of organizations for change, motivation and conflict-handling intentions: Senior nursing students' perceptions. *Nurse Education in Practice*, 8(2), 120-128.

#### **Computer Skills:**

- Excellent computers Skills, and have an experience in conduct E-learning courses.

**LANGUAGES:**

**Arabic:** Native speaker

**English:** Strong command of English reading, writing and conversation.

**French:** Moderate command of French reading writing and conversation.

**REFERENCES:**

Dr Hanan Muhammad Al-Modallal- Assistant Professor Ph.D., RN  
Department Chair of the Community & Mental Health Nursing  
The Hashemite University- Faculty of Nursing  
P.O. Box  
Zarqa- - Jordan  
[hmodallal@hu.edu.jo](mailto:hmodallal@hu.edu.jo)

Dr Shahair Al Hamida - Assistant Professor Ph.D., RN  
The Hashemite University- Faculty of Nursing  
P.O. Box 150459  
Zarqa- - Jordan  
[Shaher29@yahoo.com](mailto:Shaher29@yahoo.com)